



# Ashvin Ramana

(Full stack developer | React Js | Nodejs | Laravel)

Senior Software Engineer

- +918347433015
- ramanaashvin83@gmail.com
- Ahmedabad / Gujrat / India
- <https://ashvin.netlify.app>

## ABOUT ME

Having around 6+ years of experience in IT field worked on 10+ Reactjs projects, 10+ php/laravel project. Extensive experience in developing web pages using Reactjs, Nodejs Express js, React-native, laravel, php, docker, less, sass, jquery, ajax, bootstrap, socket.io, Redis.

My career objective is to succeed in an environment of growth and excellence and earn a job which provides me job Satisfaction and self-development and helps me achieve personal as well as organization goals

## SKILLS

- ReactJs
- Nodejs
- Laravel
- NextJs
- Electron
- Docker
- MySql
- Javascript
- Socket

## EDUCATION

### M.C.A

LJ college of computer Application(GTU)  
2014-2016

### B.C.A

Swaminarayan college of computer science(MKBU)  
2011-2014

## ACHIEVEMENTS

Employee of Quarter (07/2017)  
Innovix Technologies

## EXPERIENCE

### Sr. Full Stack Developer & Technical Project Manager

iTechNotion Pvt Ltd / Ahmedabad / 09-2021 – Present

- Reactjs,nodejs, socketio, Agora, jitsi meet with video conferencing application
- Working with wibmo team for create payu money wallet.

### Sr. Full Stack Developer

Impero IT Services Pvt Ltd / Ahmedabad / 9-2020 – 9-2021

- Reactjs, Nodejs and other technologies project development
- Team & Project management

### Sr. Full Stack Developer

ACID Tech Solution / Israel / 03-2019 – 8-2020

- Reactjs & Nodejs Developer
- Team & Project management

### Sr. PHP / Reactjs Developer

Innovix Technologies LLP / Ahmedabad / 01-2016 – 03-2019

- Sr. Reactjs and Sr. Laravel Developer for web application & Web services